

CHAPTER 213

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

HOUSE BILL 20-1397

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) McCluskie and Ransom, Esgar, Buentello, Michaelson Jenet, Titone, Becker;
also SENATOR(S) Moreno and Zenzinger, Rankin, Cooke, Marble, Tate.

AN ACT

CONCERNING THE ELIMINATION OF THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO CERTAIN BOARDS, AND, IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, REDUCING AN APPROPRIATION.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 25-3-115, **amend** (3); and **add** (3.5) as follows:

25-3-115. Stroke advisory board - creation - membership - duties - report - definition - repeal. (3) The ~~department~~ STROKE ADVISORY BOARD may accept and expend, subject to appropriation by the general assembly, gifts, grants, and donations to pay the STROKE ADVISORY BOARD'S direct expenses. ~~of the department in assisting and staffing the stroke advisory board.~~ The ~~department~~ STROKE ADVISORY BOARD shall transmit any monetary gifts, grants, or donations it receives to the state treasurer for deposit in the health facilities general licensure cash fund. ~~and those moneys may be used only to pay the direct expenses of the department.~~

(3.5) THE DEPARTMENT STAFF IS NOT REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCIAL SUPPORT OR PERFORM ANY ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES RELATED TO THE OPERATION OF THE STROKE ADVISORY BOARD.

SECTION 2. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 30-10-601.6, **amend** (5)(a) and (6) as follows:

30-10-601.6. Coroners standards and training board. (5) (a) ~~On and after August 6, 2003, The executive director of the department of public health and environment~~ C.C.S.T. BOARD may accept and expend gifts, grants, and donations ~~to cover the costs incurred in the establishment and operation of~~ PAY THE DIRECT

Capital letters or bold & italic numbers indicate new material added to existing law; dashes through words or numbers indicate deletions from existing law and such material is not part of the act.

EXPENSES OF the C.C.S.T. board. ~~Such~~ THE C.C.S.T. BOARD SHALL TRANSMIT ALL gifts, grants, and donations ~~received shall be transmitted~~ to the state treasurer, who shall credit the ~~moneys~~ MONEY to the coroner training fund created in section 30-10-601.8 (5). Any unencumbered state ~~moneys~~ MONEY remaining in the fund upon the repeal of this section shall be transferred to the general fund.

(6) The department of public health and environment staff ~~shall~~ IS NOT REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCIAL SUPPORT OR perform ~~the~~ ANY administrative duties related to the operation of the C.C.S.T. board.

SECTION 3. Appropriation - adjustments to 2020 long bill. To implement this act, the general fund appropriation made in the annual general appropriation act for the 2020-21 state fiscal year to the department of public health and environment for use by the health facilities and emergency medical services division is decreased by \$44,007.

SECTION 4. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or safety.

Approved: June 30, 2020